

INSPECTOR NOTE

Building:
Street: 164 ALTENA ROAD
Suburb: STRAND
Postal Code: 7140
Date: 2026-02-09
Time: 13:40
Inspector: RUDOLPH PHILANDER

Type: CASE DISCUSSION NOTE

Follow-Up Date: 2026-02-11

Comments: From: NSPCA Liaison Unit Administrator <liaison@nspca.co.za>
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 12:03 PM
To: Rudolph Philander <insp12@spca-ct.co.za>
Cc: Inspectorate – Cape of Good Hope SPCA <inspectorate@spca-ct.co.za>; Mqabuko Moyo Ndukwana - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <ceo@spca-ct.co.za>; Society Liaison Unit 6 <liaison6@nspca.co.za>; NSPCA Wildlife Protection Unit <wild5@nspca.co.za>; NSPCA Wildlife Protection Unit <wild7@nspca.co.za>; NSPCA Wildlife Protection Unit Manager <wild3@nspca.co.za>; Shamima Abrahams - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <insp1@spca-ct.co.za>
Subject: RE: CoGH SPCA: INSP226203 Capuchin and Rat Gassing Complaint

Dear Rudolph

I trust you are well.

Please see feedback below from Megan – Wildlife Protection Unit:

Good Morning Lisa

My apologies for the late response, I have just returned to office and have been catching up with emails and admin this morning.

The complainant called me last week and unfortunately, she was unable to provide any photographic evidence.

She visited the property on the guise of buying deceased rats, the complainant would not let her on the property and stated he is no longer going to sell rats. She will not be able to buy anything further from him. He has stated that the SPCA is coming around and this is why he is no longer comfortable selling .

She did not get to look at the capuchin and could not confirm if the enclosure is larger or if he has the necessary permits to keep it on his property.

This is all the information I was able to obtain.

Kind regards,

Lisa de Bastos
Senior Administrator: Society Liaison Unit
RUDOLPH PHILANDER 2026-02-09 13:40

Captured By: